



# CASTOR External Meeting

## Friday, 19 November 2004

### Feature list and Open Discussion (11:00 - 13:00)

time	[id] title	presenter
11:00	[7] Review of Savannah feature list	BARRING, OLOF
12:00	[8] Other feature requests	ALL
	- [1] Ordering of files in tape fseq order on recall	ALL
12:15	[6] Support Issues	ALL
	- [1] When to use remedy? What are the different flows?	ALL
	- [2] Login accounts for CASTOR developers on all services	ALL
	- [3] Rolling and archiving of CASTOR logs	ALL
	- [4] Rolling and archiving of accounting files	ALL
	- [5] Monthly phone-conf, it is useful? How could it be improved?	ALL